Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 4:31 PM

To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: File Audit - GX 8202Y & SHD 8604P & XD 8373R
Dear Xin Yu,

Audit check done for GX8202Y, SHD8604P & XD8373R without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

iy Save the ELarth: Frint only wher necessary-

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 4:08 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: File Audit - GX 8202Y & SHD 8604P & XD 8373R

Dear Simon,
File for audit check.

1. GX8202Y - CS/INC22007869/Tcy3
2. SHD 8604P - NS/INC22007336/Tc
3. XD 8373R - CS/FCI22006114/Ecy3

Thanks and Warmest Regards,

Xin Yu

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: XinYu@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



